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August 7, 2019
Via Federal Express

Mr. Christopher A. VanOrman
Provost
Hillsdale College
33 E. College Street
Hillsdale, MI 49242

Re: Mason Classical Academy, Inc. v General
Our File No. 10047-01

Dear Mr. VanOrman:

Please be advised that this law firm represents Mason Classical Academy ("MCA"). We are in
receipt of your letter to the Board of MCA dated August 6, 2019. It is our client's position that
as clearly stated in your June 17, 2019 correspondence, the contractual relationship between
MCA and Hillsdale College was terminated on August 5, 2019. However, we will accept your
letter as an offer to negotiate the terms of a new relationship with MCA.

If you would like to discuss it please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

o s very ly,

J. Mi ael Coleman
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